From: Butler, Rebecca

To: jbigelow@brooksinvestigations.us
Subject: Vermont AGO Records Request
Date: Monday, July 8, 2024 5:00:17 PM
Attachments: PRR Bigelow.docx

Dear Ms. Bigelow,

Please find our response to your recently Public Records Request. If you have any
questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Rebecca Butler

Paralegal

Office of the Attorney General — Criminal Division
802-828-5512

rebecca.butler@vermont.gov



CHARITY R. CLARK TEL: (802) 828-3171

ATTORNEY GENERAL
WWW.ago.vermont.gov

STATE OF VERMONT
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
109 STATE STREET
MONTPELIER, VT
05609-1001

July 8, 2024
Jessica Bigelow
Brooks Investigations
22 US Oval, Suite 115
Plattsburgh, NY 12903
Re: Public Records Request
Dear Ms. Bigelow:

I write in response to your Public Records Act request dated 7/3/2024, in which you requested
any and all information related to, including any information regarding the following:

A "charging packet" from the Burlington Police Department that was
turned over to the Chittenden States Attorney. Chittenden States Attorney conflicted out and

the case was sent to Diane Wheeler at Franklin States Attorney. This charging packet showed
irobable cause on several difference charges againstﬂ against

The Attorney General’s Office has found no responsive records for the requested information.
Please contact the Chittenden States Attorney office at SAS.ChittendenCounty@vermont.gov.

Sincerely,

s/s Rebecca Butler
AGO Criminal Paralegal





